Hammond, Michelle

From: Hedman, Jan <Jan.Hedman@state.sd.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:01 AM

To: Hammond, Michelle

Cc: Rabern, Scott; Hedman, Jan

Subject: South Dakota RSO

Attachments: Nuclear Certification.pdf

As per your request:

Attached is my Training Certificate for Nuclear Gauge Safety.

| have completed the Hazmat training every three years. My last Hazmat Training was January of 2014.

| have also attend the safety meeting held every year in December in South Dakota. This was conducted by
the previous RSO Bob Hofer.

Thanks!
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From: Hammond, Michelle [mailto:Michelle. Hammond@nrc.gov] ) T o e .
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 9:19 AM Re"'e‘”’" Dﬁ“_-sﬁ_’b 57
To: Rabern, Scott

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Importance: High

License No.: 40-08669-04
Docket No.: 030-06371
Control No.: 583365
Dear Mr. Rabern:

This is in reference to your amendment request dated February 24, 2014 regarding Nuclear Regulatory
Commission License No. 40-08669-04. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional
information:

1) Please submit training certificates for the proposed RSO Janetta Hedman (RSO and portable gauge
user training).

2) Please submit Janetta Hedman's e-mail address.

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention at the Region IV
Office and refer to Mail Control No. 583365. Please respond to this e-mail as soon as possible. You may reply
via e-mail as long as the response is attached in a PDF format or by fax to 817-200-1188.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Best Regards,



Certificate of Completion

Robert Wilson 3/1/2006 William F. Troxler, Jr.
Instructor Date President
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